West Shore Community College
Scottville, MI 49454
Board of Trustees
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, November 19, 2012
5:00 PM
West Shore Education Center at West Shore Medical Center

AGENDA

1. General Function
1. 1. Call to Order - Jensen
1. 2. Roll Call and Pledge
1. 3. Welcome
1. 4. Approval of October 15, 2012, Regular Meeting Minutes
1. 5. Approval of Agenda
1. 6. Michigan Community College Association Report - Ennis
2. President's Report
2. 1. West Shore Report - Hawley
2. 2. Sabbatical Leave Request - Dillon/Ennis
3. Student/Community Issues and Reports
4. Public Comments
5. Board Calendar/Requested Reports
6. Community College Higher Education Issues and Trends
7. Unfinished Business
7. 1. Acceptance of Audit - Smith
8. New Business
8. 1. October Financial Report - Smith
9. Board Member Comments
10. Adjournment
11. Manistee County Education Center Tour



West Shore Community College
Scottville, MI 49454
Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, October 15, 2012
4:00 p.m.
Board Room of the Administrative & Conference Building

The October 15, 2012, Board of Trustees Meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.
by James Jensen, Chair. Mr. Jensen welcomed everyone.

Board Members Present: Mrs. Phyllis Cowden, Mr. Mike Ennis, Dr. Anthony
Fabaz, Mr. Bruce Smith, Mr. Steve Urka, and Mr.
Richard Wilson, Mr. James Jensen, Chair

Others Present: Steve Begnoche (Ludington Daily News), Debbie
Campbell, Christy Christmas, Charles T. Dillon,
John Gerts, John Gorman (Executive Vice President
of Delta Initiative), Thom Hawley, Chad Inabinet,
Wade James, James Ritchey (President of Delta
Initiative), Matt Sanderson, Guy Smith (Student
Senate), Lisa Stankowski, Lisa Stich, Julie Van
Dyke, and Scott Ward

The minutes of the September 17, 2012, regular meeting were distributed to the
Board members prior to the meeting.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Richard Wilson and seconded by
Mr. Mike Ennis to approve the September 17, 2012, regular
Board meeting minutes. Motion carried.

The agenda of the October 15, 2012, regular Board meeting was provided to the
Board members prior to the meeting.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Bruce Smith and seconded by
Mrs. Phyllis Cowden to approve the October 15, 2012, regular
Board meeting agenda. Motion carried.

Mr. Mike Ennis provided a Michigan Community College Assocation update.
Mike stated that things have been pretty slow with the upcoming election. He
stated that right now MCCA is currently working with the community colleges in
Michigan asking the question, “Have you served in the military?” Mike stated
that it is very important that the veterans do not fall through the cracks.

Call to Order
and Roll Call

Approval of
September 17, 2012

Meeting Minutes

Approval of
Agenda

Michigan
Community
College
Association



Mr. Jensen recommended to the full Board that the Board Retreat be set for
Thursday, December 6, 2012, beginning at 8:00 a.m. at the College. The location
within the College will be announced later.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Mike Ennis and seconded by
Mr. Bruce Smith to approve the Board Retreat for December
6,2012, at 8:00 a.m. at the College. Motion carried.

Thom Hawley, Director of College Relations, introduced Julie Van Dyke. Julie
provided the Board of Trustees with an activity update on the Business
Opportunity Center as well as entrepreneurial offerings and training initiatives
being offered at the College. She said she is going to be working more with the
K-12 system about implementing entrepreneurship into the curriculum. Currently,
there are offerings through the Career Tech Education at the College.

Thom Hawley, Director of College Relations, provided a virtual tour for the
Board of Trustees of remodeling projects that occurred over the summer. He
showed them the Tech Center improvements with the mechatronics lab and the
new seating for the students, the Administrative and Conference Building patio
project, the Recreation and Wellness Center improvements with the new office,
windows and restroom/locker facilities. He also showed them pictures of the
energy park on campus and the new Labyrinth Disc Golf Course, the Manierre
Dawson Gallery and the new flat screens and informational stands for student
communications.

Thom Hawley presented the calendar of events and distributed a listing of the
calendar of events to the Board of Trustees.

Mr. Jim Ritchey, President of Delta Initiative, provided an update to the Board of
Trustees regarding the process of the IT Strategic Plan. He stated that they have
held focus groups with administrators, faculty and students to get input. He said
they are in the process of finalizing the analysis and will identify opportunities for
improvement and plan development for technology at the College.

Chad Inabinet, Dean of Student Services, provided the College Night report.

Chad stated that we had 24 college/university representatives to meet with our
students from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. in the Schoenherr Campus Center. In the
evening for College Night, we had over 200 attendees with almost 40
college/university/military representatives on campus. The event went very well.
Dean Inabinet stated that some of the colleges requested to come back in the
winter to meet with students again.

Chairman James Jensen invited anyone to address the Board at this time. There
were no public comments.

Treasurer Bruce Smith presented the Quarterly Investment Report.

Set Date and
Time for
Board Retreat

West Shore
Report

Delta
Initiative
Update

College
Night
Report

Public Comments

Quarterly
Investment

Report



President Dillon provided the following articles: Why MOOCs won'’t replace
traditional instruction (essay), Publishers See Online Mega-Courses as
Opportunity to Sell Textbooks, International educators consider the future of the
field, Focusing on students’ financial need to hasten completion;, SAT, ACT: Most
high school kids lack skills for college; and Michigan Community Colleges and
Universities Partner in Grant to Expand Associate Degree Completion.

Treasurer Bruce Smith presented the September 2012, monthly financial
statement, which was provided to the Board prior to meeting. He requested
approval of General Fund Expenditures of $924,644.36 and Auxiliary Fund
Expenditures of $213,207.21. The financials were favorably reviewed by the
Board Administrative Committee at their meeting on Wednesday, October 10,
2012.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Bruce Smith and seconded by Mrs.
Phyllis Cowden to approve the General Fund Expenditures of
$924,644.36 and Auxiliary Fund Expenditures of $213,207.21.
Motion carried.

President Dillon presented the Reverse Transfer Agreements with Central
Michigan University and Davenport University. Reverse Transfer Agreements
are agreements between a community college and a four-year institution which
agree to identify students who transferred before achieving their associate degree,
and who have subsequently earned credits that can be transferred back to the
community college toward degree attainment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Bruce Smith and seconded by Mr.
Steve Urka to approve the reverse transfer agreements with
Central Michigan University and Davenport University.
Motion carried.

Treasurer Bruce Smith presented the Facilities Master Plan and Project Priority,
which is due to the State by November 1, 2012, and is a prerequisite for the
opportunity for State Capital Outlay funding. The college administration is
recommending that the 1% priority of the updated Facilities Master Plan be
submitted to the State as the College Capital Outlay request priority, Law
Enforcement Training Facility, which is remodeling and renovation of
approximately 29,900 square feet within the Recreation Center. The Facilities
Master Plan and Project Priority submission to the State Budget Office were
favorably reviewed by the Board Administrative Committee at their meeting held
on October 10, 2012.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Bruce Smith seconded by Mr.
Richard Wilson to approve the Facilities Master Plan and
submitting to the State Budget Office, the Law Enforcement

Community
College Higher
Education Issues

September
Financial

Report

Reverse Transfer
Agreements

Facilities Master
Plan Update



Training Facility as the West Shore Community College
priority request for 2014 Capital Outlay funding. Motion
carried.

Treasurer Bruce Smith requested Vice President Scott Ward to present the Best
Practices Resolution. The Resolution was required by “proviso” language in the
appropriations bill passed this year. The Best Practices Resolution was favorably
reviewed by the Board Administrative Committee on October 10, 2012.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Mike Ennis and seconded by Mrs.
Phyllis Cowden to approve the Best Practices Resolution.
Motion carried.

Treasurer Bruce Smith requested Vice President Scott Ward to walk the full
Board through the Board designation under the Publicly Funded Health Insurance
Contribution Act. Vice President Ward stated that in September of 2011, Act No.
152, which was signed into law. The act allows that by a majority vote of the
governing body, the Board, a public employer may not pay more than 80% of the
total annual costs of all the medical benefit plans it offers or contributes to for its
employees. The decision of hard cap or 80% can be made on a yearly basis and is
effective for all employees. The College administration recommends that the
Board adopt the hard cap limits. It is the intent of the College administration to
only bring this decision to the Board if a change is requested and not on a yearly
basis. At this time, this change would only affect administrators as the Faculty
and Educational Support Personnel are covered under collective bargaining
agreements. The Faculty Association’s collective bargaining agreement is set to
expire on May 5, 2014, and the Educational Support Personnel’s collective
bargaining agreement expires on June 30, 2014. This recommendation was
favorably reviewed by the Board Administrative Committee at their meeting held
on October 10, 2012.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mr. Mike Ennis and seconded by Mrs.
Phyllis Cowden to adopt hard cap limits of medical benefit
plan costs as established in Act No. 152 of Public Acts of 2011.
Motion carried.

~ Mr. Bruce Smith thanked Thom Hawley for the virtual tour of the updated
facilities on campus. He also thanked Vice President Ward for the presentation of
the Facilities Master Plan Update and arranging for Jim Ritchey of Delta Initiative
coming to campus to provide the Board with a project update regarding the IT
Technology Plan. Mr. Smith stated that all of this would not be possible without
the help form our voters and approving the Capital Improvement fund.

Mr. Mike Ennis thanked Julie Van Dyke for her update regarding the Business
Opportunity Center and thanked her for getting out into the schools and the
community and getting the word out about our services.

State of
Michigan
Best Practices
Resolution

Board Designation
under the Publicly
Funded Health
Insurance
Contribution Act

Board Member
Comments



Mr. Richard Wilson thanked Julie Van Dyke and Chad Inabinet for their reports.
He also thanked Sharon Bluhm for the autographed book, Manierre Dawson
Inventions of the Mind.

Mrs. Phyllis Cowden thanked Julie Van Dyke for reaching out to the business
community. She also thanked Chad Inabinet for his report on College Night. She
congratulated Sharon Bluhm on her extraordinary book about Manierre Dawson.

Mr. James Jensen stated that both of his daughters were on campus for a training
that was sponsored by their employer and he said that they were very impressed
with the facilities here and the campus.

There being no more business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned by
motion at 5:15 p.m.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mrs. Phyllis Cowden and seconded by
Mr. Mike Ennis to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 p.m. Motion
carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Richard M. Wilson, Secretary

Recorded by: Lisa M. Stankowski
Approved:

Adjournment



West Shore Community College

Scottville, MI 49454

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Trustees 2.2
FROM: Charles T. Dillon
DATE: November 19,2012

SUBJECT: Sabbatical Leave Request

Professor John Wolff has requested a Sabbatical Leave for the winter semester of 2014.
Attached is Professor Wolff’s Sabbatical Leave Application.

If approved, Professor Wolff will be developing a web application (app) for use by instructors
and students who are engaged in research writing. The app will act as an electronic tutorial to
guide students through a research writing project.

His sabbatical leave application comes to you with the unanimous recommendation of the
Sabbatical Leave Committee, as well as with my personal recommendation, that you approve the
leave. Professor Wolff’s application was also reviewed by the Board Policy and Personnel
Committee at their meeting held today at 4:00 p.m.

Recommended Motion:

Approve Professor John Wolff’s Request for Sabbatical Leave for the winter semester of
2014.



West Shore Community College
Scottville, Michigan

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Trustees 7.1
FROM: Charles T. Dillon
DATE: November 19, 2012

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Audit Reports

The annual financial audit and single audit reports for West Shore Community College were
presented to the Board at the Board Work Session immediately following the regular Board meeting
held on October 15, 2012. At the work session, the audit reports were reviewed.

After having a month to review these reports, I am requesting that the Board now accept the College
financial and single audit reports as presented on October 15,2012. Both audit reports have been
favorably reviewed by the Board Administrative Committee.

Recommended motion:

Accept the year ended June 30, 2012, College financial and single audit reports.

Dillon/Ward



West Shore Community College

Scottville, M1
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Trustees 8.1
FROM: Charles T. Dillon
DATE: November 19, 2012

SUBJECT: October 31,2012 Financial Statement

Attached to this memorandum for your information and approval is the October 2012
Financial Statement of General Fund Expenditures of $1,083,268.54 and Auxiliary Fund
Expenditures of $89,165.43.

The financials were favorably reviewed by the Board Administrative Committee at their
November 14, 2012, meeting.

Recommended Motion:

Approve the General Fund Expenditures of $1,083,268.54 and Auxiliary Fund
Expenditures of $89,165.43.

Dillon/Ward



Revenue

Tuition & Fees

Property Tax

Expenditures

Public Service

President & Public Info.

Physical Plant

West Shore Community College
Scottville, MI
Variance Report & Forecast

Analysis of October 2012 Revenues and Expenditures

General Fund

Tuition and Fee revenue was reduced to record one-half of summer revenue to
the previous year. This adjustment will align the general ledger accounts with
the audited financial statements as discussed with the auditors. After winter
semester enrollment is finalized, a review will be made to see if the budget
will need to be adjusted to account for this new procedure.

The previous year had higher property tax revenue due to the payment from

Amber Township when the Amber Township Downtown Development
Authority was closed.

Economic Development has higher expenditures than the previous year when
there was a vacancy within the department.

Year-to-date expenditures are lower due to a vacancy.

Energy Services expenditures are higher for the year due to expenses being
accrued which spreads the expenses more evenly throughout the year.

Overall expenditures are close to the same percent of budget expended to date compared to the previous year,
30.4% compared to 29.2%, with 33.3% of the fiscal year completed.

Operating Balance

Bookstore

Food Services

The operating balance is at ($366,641) compared to $37,478.44 the previous
year. Differences include the Amber Township DDA funds and one-half of
summer revenue recorded to the previous year. Both revenue and
expenditures are on track to meet the budgeted operating balance.

Auxiliary Fund

The Bookstore has net income that is $5,177 higher revenue than the previous
year. Through the first semester used book sales are 17.6% higher than the
previous year. Used books have a lower cost for the bookstore which helped
keep the expenditure level year-to-date at close to the same level as the
previous year even with the personnel adjustments in auxiliaries that added
additional personnel costs to the bookstore.

Food Services has had some large catering events boosting revenue. Cost
cutting measures have resulted in lower expenditures compared to the

10



Ice Arena

Recreation Services

P

The Ice Arena revenue is down from lower tournament and ice rental revenue.
There was more downtime this summer than last affecting ice rental revenue.

Recreation Services expenditures are lower than the previous year as a result
of a vacant position and efficiencies from the renovations completed last year.

11



%6°LC

%€'62
%6'¥T

%9°LE

%1’€E
%9'¥S
%L°0T

%0°1L€

%C 8¢
%L'Le
%€€€
%C'8¢

%¢6C
%€'6S
%6°8
%16
%¢€Ce
%S°VS

%

LLZ'990°L LE'€S6'262 $ s8LezLZL
44N A7) L1'€90°212 90'58¢'St
6vL'sze 02°068°08 § zZLvpl'se
v0L'8¢€2 £17082°G. $ 6£.62'ST
96.°50) ZL'6v0°SE 9Z'SPL'S
¥£0°‘8E €5°052°07 19°9.9%
vL2'v6 88°6.¥'61 $  8¥'5.8CL
LET¥S9'Y Y LYY LIYL $ LL'6¥0'62S
09g‘L¥L 66°191'¢82 21712108
0sv'sLZ £8°08L'VL 68°'689°SY
9.5L¥L L 2£°62£'08¢ 66°69.'6€1
59856V 02°G5L£'€0L $ 90'¢TH'e9T
266°LLLLL 8¥'08.'L2Y'S $ 69712988
00S°‘cSL 58°L£0°L6 (c8'66L)
098°S 00'L2S 00'962
0068t2' 00°v¥ 02 00'¥P¥'y0T
£€52°750°9 12°299°6vE°L 8¥°00L°2ES
616°952'¢ ZroilLialL’y $ $018ST
33bpng LLOZ/LEI0L-LLOT/Y/L Liiieiol
leuid aje( o} Jea) Yjuoly

CLOTAd

%S"LC

%€ LT
%2°8C

%¢C €€

%L'8Yy
%¥ LS
%E"€

%S LE

%1'9¢
%L'9¢
%0°€E
%2 0¢

%T’LT
%09
%00
%06
%002
%S°LS

%

6S£'6EZ°L $0"0S5‘0vE $¢ 00095°C6
8€7'9¥6 SP'L18'1S2 00°228°29
Kzh'e6e 65°229'Z8 $ 00€ELVT
9002 £€8°95.°68 $ 8SL1LSOY
eV0‘LYL 8Z°6VS‘LL ¥8'2Y6°9C
v8e’Ly €8°78Y'Sl 8L€TY'S
6v9°L8 TLYTL'T $ 9LbvL'8
9v8°'195'y GE€0Z'8EY’lL $ 09°9€6°LYS
aeh' L. 80°LL¥ 192 65780288
£16'9.2 1£°066°CL v8Zvo'Le
v6£°256 zE'LLLYLE L¥'668°6Z1
€0L165°2 86°£89°78. $ 9.°581°862
G8£'055°L1 oL v29' vyl $ 08°60£°28¢
005°LSL 0.°068'96 9SVL6Y
092'9 - .
00022€°C 00°926'802 007926802
96Z°'vZ8’s v9°8£9'991°L S€°201°682
6ze‘ape’e re9LTLoL $  (16'289°021)
jobpng ZLoz/LE/0L-2LoCLILIL cLiLg/ol
papuawy ajeq 03 Jeap yuow

€L0ZAA

LLOZ ‘L€ 1990320 pUB ZLOZ ‘L€ 1240320 papul SYjuop Jno4
sjuswajels |eroueuly pajielaqg
abs|j0o AlUunwwo) aioyg }Sap

uoddng |euonjonijsuj ejoy

uoeISIUIWPY [BUOIIINASU|
I8jud BIPS [RUOIINASU|

THoddng [euonannsu|

991AJ9g 2land |10

wawdojaaaqg s1wouody
S99IAJ8S Ajlunwwo)
weibouid suy |eimyjn)

T90IAISS JllqNd

uononinsuj [ejo

suonednssQ yjesH

|eaiuys3] pue |eujsnpuj ‘apeiy
93IA19S 2ljqnd pue ssauisng
|eJauan

Tuononmsu]
SIANLIANIIX3

sanuanay [ejol

awioauj Jay30
PlY [e1opag
pIv sj|BIg
xe] Ajadoid
s9a4 pue uoning
JNNIAIA

ANNd TYH3AN3IO

12



%¢’62

%6762

%9°S¢
%6°1€

%¢ 62

%9°LZ
%9°L€
%l 'EY

%€°82

%SCE
%6°ST

%

LSELLL vr8LyLE $ (Lzezs'see)
179'909°LL PO'Z0E'VEE'E  $  96FPL'DL6
000'v82Z - $ -
000'v82Z - $ -
6v0'00L°L 90°799°20§ $  8ZTH0L'OZL
000°L¥S oL'26L°0vL 19°51°6E
6v0'cSL°L 96°99¥'29¢ $ 198826
TLI'YES'T 00'8€¥°0.LL $  6CLZ'eol
S6v'828°L 6L°€8€'G0S SO°ZLL'20L
LIT'SLL L0°€98'SZT LY'8YE'eS
00016 PL'16L'6E $ 187182
v12'620'L 0Z'61£°16Z $ S0LLL'6S
169'08¢ PE'Y09°€ZL LO'PS9°LT
115'8¥9 9g'yLL 91 $  $0'c90°'sE
9bpng TTOZILEI0b-LLOZITIZ TLIE/00
[euid 8jeq 0) JBAA yauop

C¢L0ZAd

1102 ‘L€ 4990390 PUE ZL0Z ‘L€ J8GOO0 Papul SYUOR Jno

%¥°0€

%S've

%E€°€E
%0°S€

%9°9¢

%l've
%€°6T
%€’ LS

%S"1€

%€E°6€
%L’ LT

%

£¥0°'9 (c6°L9'99¢) $ (bL'8s6°'002)
ZPeYYsLL 69°99Z°L1S‘S $  ¥5'892°c80°L

- - ﬁ -

- - w -
062°¢89°) 65°PLE 18S $ ress'syl
000'505 ze'eee'sol ££'€80°ZP
06Z‘8LL L LZ°186°TLY $ 8000g‘col
9.9'7LLC 117299222 $ egzee'lLL
L¥9°986°L cL'6EP L6V ¥8'098'0¢L
6.2°Tv9 S/'162°881 JAN LN
0s/'c8 62°0£6°CY $ zZeleL'T
S60°LL0°L (Wi TR 144 $¢ z8'v¥sel
S10°6¥E 19°68L°LE1 §9'618°€Z
080'82. 01'585°L02 $  11'599°6S

jobpng ZL0Z/LEIOL-ZLOZLILIZ ZLEI0L
papuawy ajeQq 0} 1ed ) yjuol

€10CAd

Sjuawiaje}g [eIoUBRUIY pajie}ad
abajjoo Aunwwos aloys Isap

(yo142q) @duejeg bunesadp

sainyipuadx3 jejo

siajsues] |ejol

siajsuel]

SIojsuei]

suopeladQ jueld [evisAyd [elol

s99IAleg ABisug
jueld |earsAyd

suonesadQ JUeld [eo15AUg

uopessIUIWPY [euoRN}SY| [ej0 L

Sa9IAlag SsauIsng
uonewou| 31|qnd P JUSPISaId
leuonnjisuj

UCHENSIUIWPY [eUoRMRSy]

S92IAIDS JUSPNS [EJOL

PIV [e19UBUL JuapmS
|suuosiad Juapms

CERTIVEIFUET TS

aNN4d TvY3IN3S

13



%9°5€
%6°8¢€

%882
%1'TE

%182
%L'Le

%8°GY
%6 LY

%

(1L£0'9¢) 80°Z€S°TL ¢ (ossee’ll) ¢
(1L£8°65) (reyrozL) $ (uvres) ¢
Lzy'sze £2°ZS0'LLL 21ZYLTE %LLE
065°89Z 6£LEV'VOL $ 90'86.°8l $ %0cy
(L61c2) LL'EEL $ 9£0.0°LZ $
L6¥'LET ZTLEL99 rveoeT %¥ZE
00€£'802 6279899 $ 8Lv600S $ %b8z
(ZvL'vL) (66'612°12) $ (oo"o¥g) $
799'082 Z1'500°6. $6'8L2°02 %0762
516'692 £1°'682'L8 $ P6'8eh'0z $ %P6z
ovL19 vLeez‘op $ (szvel've) 8
ove'z6L £1'690°C9¢ 6v'290'¥S %L'vY
080°v58 18°'Z0¢°60V $ +PLLee6 $ %905
jebpng LLOZ/LE/0L-LEOZ/HL LEEI0L %
leuiy ajeq 0} Jea) Yuol

ZLOTAd

LLOZ ‘L€ 4990300 PUE ZL0Z ‘LE 49q0}90 PEpUT SYIUOH Jnog

(#¥0°L6) 1e'65V'sY $ eLIveT
(950°LY) £L'¥06'S1 $ (25'006°L)
00°'9¥9°50€ 1961156 1L902'22
00°065°¥92 00'¥80°LLL $  ¥s's0¢0z
(¢£86°8L) (g98LL'¥L) $ 96evLEL
£8¥'81LZ 16°0LL°0L $5°20£°€T
005°661 2£°259'9S $ osesvoc
(21L°9¢) (oL-282'6) $ v5'T6E'S
Z6l'sse SL'¥6EEL yTyLe'ee
si¥'91e 50°259'¢c9 $ 8l90LLZ
ZLL's £6°0LY' LS $ (oz'e6zZ'vl)
z00's18 05°GE1'P9E yszveLe
00'vLL'0Z8 Y ops'sLy $  ¥EEYO'L
jebpng ZL0Z/LEMOL-ZLOZ LILIL ZLILEIOL
pspuswy ajeq 03} JeaA yuopw

€L0CAd

sjuswajels [eroueuly pajielaq
ab9jjoy ALlUnwWWos a10ysg 1S9

(sso7) 2wosu| 39N pung Aeljixny
(ss01) swoou| 38N

sainjipuadx3y

anuandy
S32IAIaG UOIJeaIddY

(ss07) swodsu] JaN

sain)ipuadxgy
anuanay

suonelsadQ eusiy 99|

(sso) awoou| 9N
sainjipuadx3y
anuanay

suoneladQ 921A198 poo4

{sso1) awosu| 39N
sainyipuadxy
anuaAay

suoneladQ a10)s)}00g

aNnd AXVIIIXNY

14



General Fund
Revenues
Tuition and Fees
Property Tax
State Aid
Federal Aid
Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Instructional
Public Service
Instructional Support
Student Support
Institutional Administration
Physical Plant
Transfers

Total Expenditures
Operating Balance (Deficit)
Auxiliary Fund

Bookstore Operations
Revenue
Expenditures

Net Income (Loss)

Food Service Operations
Revenue
Expenditures

Net Income (Loss)

Ice Arena Operations
Revenue
Expenditures

Net Income (Loss)

Recreation Services
Revenue
Expenditures

Net Income (Loss)

Auxiliary Fund Net Income (Loss)

West Shore Community College

Summary Financial Statement

October 31, 2012

(@ (b) (c) (d) (blc)
10/1/12 7112 FY2013 Over Actual
TO TO Amended (Under) % of
10/30112 10/31/112 Budget Budget Budget
$ (120,637.91) $ 1,672,16942 § 3,246,329 $ (1,574,159.58) 51.5%
289,107.35 1,166,638.64 5,824,296 (4,657,657.36) 20.0%
208,926.00 208,926.00 2,322,000 (2,113,074.00) 9.0%
- - 6,260 (6,260.00) 0.0%
4,914.36 96,890.70 151,500 (54,609.30) 64.0%
$ 382,309.80 $ 3,144,624.76 $ 11,550,385 $ (8,405,760.24) 27.2%
$ 547,936.60 $ 1,438,203.35 § 4,561,846 $ (3,123,642.65) 31.5%
40,511.38 89,756.83 270,076 (180,319.17) 33.2%
92,560.00 340,550.04 1,239,359 (898,808.96) 27.5%
79,544.82 338,774.71 1,077,095 (738,320.29) 31.5%
177,332.33 722,667.17 2,712,676 (1,990,008.83) 26.6%
145,383.41 581,314.59 1,683,290 (1,101,975.41) 34.5%
$ 1,083,268.564 $ 3,511,266.69 $ 11,544,342 $ (8,033,075.31) 30.4%
$ (700,958.74) $ (366,641.93) $ 6,043 § (372,684.93)
$ 7,043.34 $ 41554643 §$ 820,714 $ (405,167.57) 50.6%
21,342.54 364,135.50 815,002 (450,866.50) 44.7%
$ (14,299.20) $ 51,410.93 § 5712 § 45,698.93
$ 27,706.78 $ 63,657.05 216,475 § (152,817.95) 29.4%
22,314.24 73,394.15 253,192 (179,797.85) 29.0%
$ 539254 $ (9,737.10) $ (36,717) § 26,979.90
$ 36,452.50 % 56,652.32 $ 199,500 $ (142,847.68) 28.4%
23,302.54 70,770.97 218,483 (147,712.03) 32.4%
$ 13,149.96 § (14,118.65) $ (18,983) $ 4,864.35
$ 20,305.54 $ 111,084.00 $ 264590 $ (153,506.00) 42.0%
22,206.11 95,179.87 305,646 (210,466.13) 31.1%
$ (1,900.57) $ 15,904.13 $ (41,056) $ 56,960.13
$ 2,342.73 $ 43,459.31 $ (91,044) $ 134,503.31

15



